ITB-22-041-PM — Intercom, Master Clock, and PA Sound Systems
Addendum # 1

Questions and Answers

1. Page 43, Attachment 11 Bidder Experience - At the bottom of the page, reference verified by. Is this
something Miami-Dade completes? Who is meant to verify the reference?

Answer: Yes, a representative from the M-DCPS Procurement Management Services department will
complete this section. The reference will be verified by Procurement.

2. Page 36, Debarment form. Signature of affiant - Is the affiant the authorized company representative?
They need to sign this form twice? Or does the notary sign twice?

Answer: Yes, the affiant is the authorized company representative. They are required to sign where
prompted and the notary where prompted.



